



























































Historic cemetery draws tourist

by MaryBelle Brown

contributor

Salado Cemetery is one
ofthe oldest and most beau-
tifully kept cemeteries in
the Central Texas Area. It
is located in the south-east
part of the Village of Salado
on Baines Street between
Royal Street and Holland
Road.

The exact date of the
beginning of the cemetery
known as “Old Salado
Grave Yard” is unknown
but historians believe it had
its beginning around the
time of the first United
States Post Office was
opened in the Village of
Salado in 1852.

The oldest grave marked
by a tombstone is that of
Zilla Bush who died in
1856. However, older resi-
dents of Salado recall see-
ing older gravestones when
they, as children, visited the
cemetery. One resident re-
ported that she had noted a
burial which took place in
1854 and was told there
were older graves. The
stone placed in 1854 disap-
peared a few years ago and
was most likely taken as a
prank. There were “ghost
stories” and legends circu-
lated among residents of
Central Texas regarding
burials in the Salado Cem-

jetery for generations. The
Ccemetery has become a
touristattraction because of
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its history.

A number of prominent
pioneers who led in the
settlement and development
of Salado and Bell County
are buried in the cemetery
and this adds to the interest
of visitors to Salado. It is a
regular stop for tour buses
and for groups of children
from Bell County schools.

The land for the cem-
etery, referred to by histo-
rians and deed records as
“Old Salado Grave Yard,”
was donated to the “People
of the Town of Salado” by
E.S.C. Robertson when the
land for the town and for
Salado College was do-
nated in 1859-60.

Robertson had moved to
Salado in 1854 and had pur-
chased a large tract of land.
It was on this tract of land
that the town and the col-
lege came to be located. An
old burial ground was lo-
cated on Robertson’s prop-
erty and it was this piece of
ground that was donated
and referred to in deed
records as the “Old Salado
Grave Yard.” The exact
date of this transaction is
unknown but histonans be-
lieve it was at the same time
the land for the town and the
college was donated. The
burial land was located a
short distance southeast of
‘the college property.

The title of the property

was not filed for record un-
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til 1888.

Old Salado Graveyard
held approximately 2880
burial sites. Thisis based on
a study of the number of
rows of graves and the
number of graves in each
row. A surveydonein 1967
was able to locate only a
small part of this number as
there is known to be many
unmarked and “lost” graves
in the cemetery. A view of
the Old Salado Grave Yard,
now known as the “Old
Original” part of the cem-
etery reveals large vacant
areas among the old graves
where these lost and un-
marked graves are located.

There have always been
a few interested individuals
who have labored to take
care of the cemetery and to
acquire additional land.
Since the initial gift of the
land where the Old Grave
Yard was locatedthere have
been seven purchases and
one gift of land for grave
sites and the cemetery has
continued in use, providing
for approximately 2100
burials.

An endownment fund
for providing perpetual care
was begun in 1967 and the
interest from this fund plus
generous donations and
memorial gifts provide for
maintenance, caretaking,

development and funmre ex-

pansion.
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The Cemetery Associa-
tion, in existence since the
late 1800’s, was formally
organized, incorporated,
and chartered in 1993. A
very active and caring
group of volunteers make
up the Executive Board
Committee which meets
quarterly and as needed in
between quarterly meetings
to handle all problems and
to set goals and long-term
plans for the care and de-
velopment of the cemetery.
Friends of Salado Cemetery
Association, Inc. meet an-
nually to elect officers and
to hear reports from the
Executive Board Commit-
tee.

Residents of the Village
of Salado and others from
around the area are very
supportive of the cemetery
and the work of the Execu-
tive Board. In keeping with
this, there is an annual Me-
morial Day service to honor
the ancestors and family
members of those buried in
the cemetery as well as the
approximately 300 veterans
buned there. These veterans
represent service in peace
time and in the Texas Revo-
lutionary War, Mexican
War, Indian Wars, War Be-
tween the States, Spanish-
American War, World =~
I. World War II |
Warand ' — =
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